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From: Neil Duffield    
Sent: 19 November 2021 17:03 
To: Hilary Saunders   
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0532/FL E12107‐ 
 
Hi Hilary, 
Sorry for the late reply. 
I have received this plan from the client which does give proposed layout/use detail but I realise it is short of what is 
required. 
 
I will speak to him and provide the details ourselves. 
I will update you next week with a timescale. 
 
Have a good weekend 
Neil 
 

From: Hilary Saunders    
Sent: Thursday, November 18, 2021 8:58 AM 
To: Neil Duffield   
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0532/FL 
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Good morning Neil, 
 
Just wondering if further plans are heading my way soon? 
 
Thanks 
 
Hilary 
 
Mrs Hilary Saunders MRTPI 
Planning Team Leader (Development Management) 
North York Moors National Park 
The Old Vicarage 
Bondgate 
Helmsley 
York 
YO62 5BP 
 

 
 

 
www.northyorkmoors.org.uk  

 
 
 
 

From: Neil Duffield    
Sent: 20 September 2021 12:57 
To: Planning 

 
Subject: RE: NYM/2021/0532/FL 
 

Hi Hilary, 
Following your letter I have been in touch with the client and we wish to present further detail. 
This is likely to take 2‐3 weeks. 
 
Hope this is acceptable. 
 
Kind regards 
Neil 
 

From:    
Sent: Monday, September 13, 2021 1:20 PM 
To: n  
Subject: NYM/2021/0532/FL 
Importance: High 
 

Reference: NYM/2021/0532/FL.  

The North York Moors National Park Authority Planning Service welcomes public engagement in all aspects of 
its work. You have received this email in relation to a current planning matter. The attached correspondence 
contains important information which you are advised to retain for your records. If you have any queries, please 
do not hesitate to contact us. When replying it's best to quote our reference number, which is included in the 
attached letter. 
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